

RE: Expert Panel Final DM Briefing Deck

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 09 Jan 2017 12:33:23 -0500

I need to better understand why the rate stabilization is only for funding – its reflected in the stand-alone financial statements of OPSEUPP.

Thanks,

From: Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Sent: January-09-17 11:32 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: FW: Expert Panel Final DM Briefing Deck

Hi Cindy,

Rate stabilization is only for the funding valuation and nothing has been incorporated in the Province's accounting calculation of the OPSEU Plan.

Pauline

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: January-09-17 11:08 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: FW: Expert Panel Final DM Briefing Deck

Nadine and Pauline – please see attached.

In particular, see the last bullet on slide 5. One of the comments raised by the Panel is whether we have incorporated the rate stabilization accounts in the OPSEU plan into the accounting. Can you please confirm how the rate stabilization account has been taken into account.

Other than this comment, I don't see how this comment would have any impact on the accounting – based on my review of the OTPP spreadsheets, the accounting is done at the 100% level and then 50% is picked up.

Thanks,

From: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Sent: January-06-17 12:22 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Expert Panel Final DM Briefing Deck

Patrick

Attached is the final version of the briefing deck for the DM meeting on January 9th. Incorporated are the suggested changes, specifically to slide number 5, as communicated by Gabrielle. The changes were approved by the Chair.

I will bring copies to the meeting.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks

Nelson
X20514